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PLAINS
PETROLEUM
OPERATING
COMGPANY

June 16, 1994
Oil Conservation Division
Mr. Jerry Sexton
Supervisor
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re:  Bluitt San Andres Associated Pool
Section 13 and 24, T8S, R37E and
Section 18, T8S, R38E,

Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Plains Petroleum Operating Company has been recompleting wells in what was formerly
called the Bluitt San Andres Unit to non-unitized Py San Andres gas zones and have in the past
received Administrative approval for non-standard proration units comprising 160 acres. At this
time, (as suggested in Michael E. Stogner’s June 7, 1994 letter) we respectfully request that the
following Orders be rescinded and 320 acre proration units be assigned simultaneously to multi-
wells.

1) Rescind Division Administrative Order NSP-1683 in the NW/4 of Section
13 and a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit be formed to
comprise the N/2 of Section 13 to which both the Bluitt 13 Federal Well
Nos. 1 and 6 will be simultaneously dedicated, as shown on Forms C-102
attached.

) Rescind Division Administrative Order NSP-1684 in the SE/4 of Section
13 and form a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to
comprise the S/2 of Section 13 to which both the Bluitt |3 Federal Well
Nos. 15 and 11 will be simultaneously dedicated, as shown on Form C-
102 attached.

3) Form a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit in the N/2 of
Section 24, T8S, R37E and to which both the Bluitt 24 Federal Well Nos.
2 and 3 will be simultaneously dedicated, as shown on the attached Forms
C-102.

I have this date, copy attached, written a letter to Michael Stogreer requesting Division

415 WEST WAIL STRERT SI'TTE 1000 MINT AND TY 70701 /O EN LG 4io



Administrative Order NSP-1682 be rescinded and seeking approval for a non-standard 240-zcre
gas spacing and proration unit formed to comprise the W/2 NW/4 and SW/4 of Section 18, T8S,
v © R38E to which both the Bluitt 18 Federal Well Nos. 5 and 11 will be simultaneously dedicated.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.
Respectfully submitted,
PLAINS PETROLEUM OPERATING CO.
Bonnie Husband
Administrative Assistant

Enclosures

cc:  Michael Stogner - OCD Santa Fe
BLM - Roswell, NM



